
FOIAIPA REQUEST 
ease No.: ~) Q \")-- 0 \ Y \ 

From: Rod Cole - A Plus Environmental peClalist: 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 9:54 AM 

FOIA Resource ~elated case: _______ ."'··n>__To: 
Subject: 318 W Wright, Shepherd, MI 

Through the FOIA process, I would like to know the cost to receive copies or the availability of the files for the 
following property. 

ARTINIAN, CHARLES GARY, M.D. ML TS 1007647438 Licensee Contact: M.D. 1RSO Next Inspection Da t e : 
10/1/2011 Last Inspection Da t e : 10/1/2006 Burial Use: No Incinerate Use: No Redistribution Use: No Store 
Material Use: No States Allowing Us e : Not reported 
Department/Bldg: Not reported 
Institution Code: 32510 
Contact Phone: 989/828-4700 
Contact Name: HENRY A SHEVITZ 
Lic. Expiration Date: 7/31/2014 
License Date: 10/9/2009 
First License Date: 7/20/2004 
License Number: 21-32510-01 
MLTS: 
Actual: 
759 ft. 
Property SHEPHERD, MI 48883 
Target 318 W. WRIGHT AVENUE 

I am performing a Phase I ESA and this database listing may be a concern. 

Thank you. 

Rod Cole 
A Plus Environmental, Inc. 
5695 W Riverside Beach 
Weidman, MI 48893 

989.621.5021 
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